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Malave, Erin

From: corphelp

Sent: Wednesday, February 24, 2010 4:50 PM

To: 'Linda Greeng'

Subject: RE: BenEll Travel, Inc. - PO9000089846 Address Change Request

Your request has been forwarded to the proper section for updating. Please allow 2 to 3 business days for this update to
be processed. Thank you.

Lee Rivers
Internet Access
Division of Corporations

From: Linda Greene [mailto:l.greene@benelltravel.com]

Sent: Wednesday, February 24, 2010 4:22 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: BenEll Travel, Inc. - PO9000089846 Address Change Request

Hello! As per the instructions on your website, please correct/change the Principal Address AND Mailing
Address to:

405 S. Dale Mabry Highway
Suite 122
Tampa, FL. 33609

Should you need further information, please do not hesitate to contact me. Thank you for your time and
attention to this matter.

Linda S. Greene
V.P. Administration
BenEll Travel, Inc.

FOR ALL YOUR TRAVEL NEEDS

This transmission and any documents, files or previous messages attached to it may contain information that is
confidential or legally privileged. If you are not the intended reciplent or a person responsible for delivering this
transmission to the intended reciplent, you are hereby notified that you must not read this transmission and that any
disclosure, copying, printing, distribution or use of this transmission is strictly prohibited. If you have received this
transmission in error, please immediately notify the sender by telephone or return email and delete the original
transmission and its attachments without reading or saving in any manner.



